



PROFESSIONAL INTENT

Architectural designer with experience at large-scale global firms, independent contracting and design from concept through execution. Notable projects have included the Smithsonian's National Museum of African American [NMAAHC] History and Culture, LinkedIn's NY headquarters, the Frick Collection's Portico Gallery and the US Embassy in Mexico City. Excels at bridging the gap between design and documentation by merging creative and technical expertise. Acknowledged leader with a successful track record of educating and motivating teams to work together. World traveler with a passion for understanding a myriad of cultures and perspectives to create innovative designs.

STRENGTHS + KEY SKILLS

Creative Solutions Problem solver, focusing on architectural detail to promote interactive, emotive and memorable moments spanning from the pull of a drawer to over 400,000 sq ft projects.

Managerial Experience Four years as team leader and BIM project manager transitioned offices from CAD to Revit; effective coordination with employees, consultants, contractors.

Hands on Experience Design build freelancer, with a strong understanding of materials, budget, and on-site coordination and implementation.

Furniture Design | Build Focus on experiential, natural designs, utilizing creative joinery and technique to bring clients a more interactive and intimate experience.

Revit
AutoCad
Sketch Up
Vector Works
Navis Works

Adobe Creative Cloud
Hand Drafting
Model Making
Construction /Carpentry

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Independent Freelance

2017 - 2020

Senior Architectural Designer . Design Build / Project Management

Cycad Management | Los Angeles CA

2019 - 2020

Consulting architectural designer for a large estate with 18 properties globally: from NYC to Montreal to Los Angeles. The estates include a varying scale of projects ranging from interior renovations, to full house remodels to master planning for a 24 acre master estate in Bel Air; with a focus on project management, conceptual design and quality control.

Systems 32 | Los Angeles CA

2017 - 2020

Design consultant focused on bespoke details for high end cabinetry, furniture and millwork. Bringing attention to user interaction while enhancing design vision and aesthetic detail, this role also included client liaison and project management. Projects range from boutique shops, high-end residential to conceptual housing.

Independent Contracting | Seattle, Denver, Las Vegas, Los Angeles

2016 - 2019

Freelance designer, specializing in creating interactive and efficient spaces for residential design build, from planning to project management to install. Projects have included: 1,115 sq ft residential design build remodel in Denver CO, 1920's kitchen and bathroom remodel, 1,000 sq ft deck around an original 1970's pool, as well as a variety of cabinet and furniture designs.

MMoser Associates | New York NY

2015 - 2016

BIM Coordinator/Designer . Corporate Interiors

Led the office in the transition to BIM from AutoCad. Managed the construction drawings and assisted on the design team for LinkedIn (Empire State Building 100,000 sq ft.) and Workday (Pleasanton CA (325,000 sq ft). Additional projects included proposals and CA for several other clients.



- Davis Brody Bond | New York NY 2011 - 2014
Junior Architect . Architects + Planners
Critical design member aiding with construction documents and design for Columbia's Manhattanville Expansion, the Smithsonian's National Museum of African American History and Culture and primary BIM Manager for OBO Mexico City Embassy.
- Justin Shaulis Designs | New York NY 2011 - 2012
Anthony Perotta Designs | New York NY
Architectural Designer . Interior Design
Part time freelancer focused on planning for residential and healthcare spaces including construction drawings and FF&E selections.
- Davis Brody Bond | New York NY 2006 - 2011
Architectural Intern . Architects + Planners
Involved in conceptual design, project marketing and graphics and construction documentation for Eagle Academy, Cornell Energy Recovery Lab, The Frick Collection's Portico Gallery. Collaborated with other firms including Renzo Piano, and ARUP.
- Solar Decathlon | Penn State University | University Park PA 2007 - 2009
Design Build . Architecture Project Manager
Lead designer for Penn State's solar home for the Washington DC National Mall competition. In charge of multiple disciplines; balancing aesthetics, technology, materials schedules and coordination, for a fully student operational team.

EDUCATION

Penn State University . 2011 | University Park . PA
Bachelor of Architecture

The Pantheon Institute . 2010 | Rome . Italy
Study Abroad - School of Architecture

ADDITIONAL SKILLS & INTERESTS

World Travel | US Travel 2014 - 2015 + 2017
Self discovery world exploration of cultures, materials and spatial interactions in 40 countries throughout Asia, Europe and North America.

Carpentry . Millwork Design
Hand Crafted and bespoke detailed furniture focusing on the scale and touch for each user. A modern natural design engaging each occupant with both furniture and place.

AWARDS & PUBLICATIONS

2011 . Performance Driven Envelopes : imagine 03 - 010 Publishers, Rotterdam
2011 . The John Stewardson Memorial Scholarship [finalist]
2010 . L'Art Urbain - International Competition [finalist]